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Carlsbad, New Mexico
January 11, 1836

~ ' pr. B H. mll‘
Stete Geddogist
Santa Fe, lew lMexico
Dear Dr. Wellas:

This ia in connection with the Hational Securities Tell
#1, in the SzSW: of Sec. 33, T. 18 S., R. 37 E,

I wrote to Mr. George W. Talbott, 809 3rd Ayenue, Los
Angeles, Califomia, and asked him whether or not Mr.
Linam had taken over the property in question.

Enclosed herewith you will find Mr. 'Z‘albot’ts's reply which
is self-explanatory,

Under the circumstances, it will not be possible to yelease
the bonding comppay ai this time,

Very truly yours,

FIv:t

¥. J. Yasely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector.
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